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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1212 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 300184249833

Please take a few minntes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved frome onr staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continnonsty assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the iink fo the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Vhantk
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bitp:/ | survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxemail=1_imitedOnline@dos.state fl.us

Fronme: Kenneth Tencer [mailto:ktencer@bestbeach.net]
Sent: Wednesday, Augnst 11, 2010 3:46 PM
To: LimitedOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - 30018424983

Thank you. Is there a way to add our TAX 1D # 56-2678279 1o onr fils:

Thanks,

----- Ovriginal Message-----

From: limitedonline@dos.state.flus [mailto:limitedonline@dos.state fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, Augnst 11, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Kenneth Tencer

effective August 11, 2010, a
L10000084158.
Please refer fo

erified by the letter and anthentication number shown below and were assigned dociment number

mber whenever corresponding weth this offuce.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Floridu Statutes and has the same fegal effect av any other filing or
certrficate.

To maintain "active” status with the Division of Corparations, an annual report must be filed yearly between January 15t and May 15
beginning in the year following the file date or effective date indicated above. If the annual report i not fited by May 151, a §400 fute fee
will be added. 1t is_your responsibility to remember to file your annual report in a timely manner.

A Federal Employer Identification Number (FEET/ EIN) will be required when this report is fited. Contact the IRS af
1-800-8294533 for an S54 form or go to www.irs.gov.



Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes, it Is the responsibilify of the fimited /z’a/;z'/z'gjf company 16 notify this
office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at the address given below.

Joey Bryan
Regulatory Specialist 11
Registration Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL
32314

Letter Number: 100811140441-300184249833

Please take a few niinutes to provide Jeedback on the quality of service you received from our siaff. The Ulorida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, [lorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnonsly assessing and
mmproving the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "IDOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Uhank
_you in advance for your participalion.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bitp:/ [ survey.dos.state.flus/ indexc.aspxfemail=LainitedO nline@dos. state.fl.us

This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information thal iv privileged or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is siriclly probibited. 1f you recetve this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender af either
the e-mail address or matling address above and delete this e-matl from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the named
recipient(s) 15 nof a watver of any work product or other applicable privilege




